University of Montana

ScholarWorks at University of Montana

University of Montana Faculty Senate Meeting Minutes

University of Montana Faculty Senate

1-23-1911

Minutes from the January 23, 1911 meeting of the University of Montana faculty

University of Montana (Missoula, Mont.: 1893-1913). Faculty

Follow this and additional works at: https://scholarworks.umt.edu/facultysenate_minutes

Let us know how access to this document benefits you.

Recommended Citation

University of Montana (Missoula, Mont.: 1893-1913). Faculty, "Minutes from the January 23, 1911 meeting of the University of Montana faculty" (1911). *University of Montana Faculty Senate Meeting Minutes*. 597.

https://scholarworks.umt.edu/facultysenate_minutes/597

This Meeting Minutes is brought to you for free and open access by the University of Montana Faculty Senate at ScholarWorks at University of Montana. It has been accepted for inclusion in University of Montana Faculty Senate Meeting Minutes by an authorized administrator of ScholarWorks at University of Montana. For more information, please contact scholarworks@mso.umt.edu.

January 18, 1911-continued. order of business. The motion was unanimously adopted and the Y. B. Speer meeting was adjourned. January 23, 1911. The Faculty met pursuant to adjournment at 4:10 P. M. Absent: R. H. Cary, Harkins, Hill, Plew, Shealy and Stoutemyer. The minutes of the previous meeting were read and approved. The special order of business, concerning compulsory a tendance at Assembly, was taken up. Moved by Elrod and seconded by H. F. A. Carey to sub-Assembly stitute one half hour's credit instead of one hour's credit in paragraph 3b of the committee's report. The motion was unanimou ly adopted. The motion made at the previous meeting of the Faculty to adopt the report of the committee was then put and lost by a vote of four to six. Moved by Elrod and seconded by Aber that regular class Schedole be arranged at the 11:30 hour on Wednesdays. "A substitute motio was offered by Rowe and seconded by Plant that weekly assemblies held kold but that attendance should be voluntary. An amendment was made by Reynolds and seconded that the President explain to students the purpose of the Faculty in having voluntary attendan at assemblies. The amendment was unanimously adopted. The subs tute motion was adopted by a vote of nine to four. The registrar was instructed by the President and Facu to have a record taken of the attendance at the assemblies, incl ing the attendance of the members of the Faculty. The secretary read the recommendation of the special c Student mittee on scholarship concerning the employment of student assis-Hssistants. After discussion and an explanation by the President that the subject of employment was a matter solely in charge of the Executive Board, it was moved by Richter and seconded by E. F. A -at only those student assistants who give instruction shall have -eir names placed in the register. The motion was unanimously ad-

Moved by Elrod and seconded by E. F. A. Carey to receive te report of the committee and that it be placed on file. The tion was unanimously adopted.

Meeting adjourned.

February 3, 1911.

The Faculty met at 4:10 P. M. Absent: Elrod, Hill, Plew, chter, Stoutemyer and Underwood.

The minutes of the previous meeting were read and approved.

Changes in the schedule of classes for the second semester

Schedule.

The President informed the Faculty concerning students who iled to make satisfactory scholarship records during the prece#ding emester, speaking particularly of the cases of suspension.

A petition from Mr. E. W. Fredell to substitute one hour's Petition cedit in some other subject for one hour's required Physical Culture, E.W. Fredelt in was recommended by the Committee on Admission and Registration, as unanimously granted on motion of E. F. A. Carey, seconded by Aber.

Moved by Aber and seconded by Rowe that the regular after-Schedule on schedule this semester begin at 1:45 instead of 1:30. The motion solves by a vote of 4 to 8.

Professor Reynolds, Chairman of the Committee on Public Exerses, informed the Faculty concerning the program for Charter Day on

Day
bruary 17th, and about plans for Assembly exercises during the semester.

The President discussed informally the matter of senatorial "Senatorial "Senat

Meeting adjourned.

Secretary.